Republic of the Philippines
TECHNICAL EDUCATION AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
ISO 9001: 2015 Certified

02 December 2024

Loan/Grant . 4268-PHI: Supporting Innovation in the Philippine Technical and
No. and Title Vocational Education and Training System Project

Contract No. : CW301/C: Design and Build of the TESDA Innovation Center
and Title (TTIs) with Rehabilitation Works for Region X, (RTIC-Tagoloan,

Misamis Oriental, Mindanao)

BID BULLETIN NO. 2

The following responses shall form part of the Bidding Documents.
Please be guided accordingly.

Details of issues raised by the bidders and clarifications are given below:

Sr. REFERENCE REFERENCE CLARIFICATION BY
No. HRSVE RAIIED CLAUSE CLAUSE NO. TESDA
1 {There is no  advertised | Invitation for - As emphasized during the
Approved Budget Cost (ABC) Bids Prebid Meeting and
for the project. explicitly stated in the
Bidding Document (see
Question: Can we bid beyond Cover Page, Preface,
whatever the project budget Instructions to Bidders,
cost is, which is most likely and Background/Rationale
without the ABC? under Section 6!
Employer’s
Reguirements), this

procurement is governed
by the Procurement
Regulations of the

Asian Development
Bank (ADB), not by R.A.
9184.

Kindly refer to the ADB
Procurement Policy!
(Goods, Works, Non-
consulting and Consulting
Services) (2017, as
amended from time to
time) and ADB's
Procurement Regulations
for ADB Borrowers?
(Goods, Works, Non-
consulting and Consulting |

! Available at https://www.adb.org/sites/default/files/adb-procurement-policy.pdf
Z Avallable at https://www.adb.org/sites/default/files/procurement-regulations-adb-borrowers. pdf




Sr. REFERENCE REFERENCE CLARIFICATION BY

No. ISSUE RAISED CLAUSE | CLAUSE NO. TESDA
Services) (2017, as
amended from time to
time).
Piease note that the
concept of the Approved
Budget of the Contract
(ABC) does not apply to
ADB-funded projects.
Bidders are reminded to
strictly adhere to the
provisions of the Bidding
Documents as issued.

2 | We understand that the | Section3- - Please refer to Instructions

evaluation is by point system. Evailuation to Bidders (ITB} - E.

and Evaluation and
Question: What is the passing { Qualification Comparison of Bids and
score to be qualified for | Criteria (EQC) Section 3 - Evaluation and
opening the Financial Qualification Criteria
Envelope? (EQC).

3 | On these projects to be bid, Section 6. - Please refer to Section 6-
there is a rehabilitation Employet's Employer's Requirements
component, Requirements and Annex G: Minimum

Requirements for
Request: Can we ask for a more Rehabilitation/Renovation
detailed scope of works of Works for guidance,
rehabilitation with a building
specific indication of floor area. It is important to note that
this Is a design-and-huild
contract, and the detailing
of the scope of works is
among the Contractor’s
obligations under the
terms of the Contract.

4 | On the Health, Safety, Labor | Section 3 - 1.7.1 Site- The Bidder is expected to
Management Requirements Evaluation Specific propase an outline that is
outline statement, we would and Environmental | complying and responsive
like to inquire to make sure if | Qualification Management | to the all applicable laws,
OOLE periodical report is a | Criteria (EQC) | Plan (SSEMP) | regulations and other
mandatory statement to be and Site requirements,
included in the plan? Health and including requirements to

Safety protect the health, safety
Management |and well-being of the

Plan (SHSMP)

Sectionh 4-
Bidding Forms

Health, Safety,
Labor
Management
Requirements

reportorial

Contractor's Personnel and
any other person, This
includes compliance with
requirements
with related government
agencies.




Sr. REFERENCE REFERENCE CLARIFICATION BY
No. IRSUE BALIED CLAUSE CLAUSE NO. TESDA
5 | Motion to move bidding to | Section 2 - ITB 22.1 The extended deadline as
December 10, 2024 Bid Data provided in Addendum No.
Sheet 2 shall remain,
The deadline for bid
submission is:
Date: 05 December 2024
Time: 12:00 NN (Philippine
- Standard Time)
For the information and guidance of all concerned.
>

DDG FELIZARDO R. COLAMBO

Deputy Director General for Special Concerns

Bids and Awards Committee BAC - B CI'|airm=.'rscu?"b
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